
 
 
February 21, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Invitation for Bids (IFB) 4-2092 

“Bus Hoist Replacement at Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base”     
 

Gentlemen/Ladies: 
 
This letter and its attachment comprise Addendum No. 2 to the above captioned 
Invitation for Bids issued by the Orange County Transportation Authority 
(“Authority”).   
 

1. Bidders are advised that the pre-bid conference registration sheets are 
presented as Attachment A to this Addendum No. 2. 
 

2. Bidders are advised that an error existed on the presented slide show, 
slide no. 28 that originally stated, “Contractor shall obtain and pay for 
all City of Irvine building permits, business licenses, and inspections 
required by the City of Irvine to complete the project work.” This 
information is incorrect as this project does not require acquisition of 
permits from the City of Irvine. The corrected slide is presented as 
Attachment B to this Addendum No. 2. 

 
3. Bidders are advised that the record drawings submitted with the 

installation of the existing bus hoist are presented as Attachment C to 
this Addendum No. 2. Bidders are advised that the attached record 
drawings (from previous IFB 9-0212) are schematic level. Authority is 
not responsible for the accuracy of these drawings. Bidder is 
encouraged to verify the accuracy of all elements. 

 
4. Bidders are advised that the Engineer Cost Estimate is presented as 

Attachment D to this Addendum No. 2. 
 
Bidders are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 in their 
“Bid Form”. Bidders are advised that all changes addressed in this  
Addendum No. 2 shall be incorporated into the final Agreement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the undersigned 
at 714-560-5443 or adelgado@octa.net. 

Sincerely, 

Aaron Delgado 
Associate Contract Administrator 
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 

Attachments: 
Attachment A: Pre-Bid Conference Registration Sheets 
Attachment B: Pre-Bid Presentation Slide No. 28 
Attachment C: Record Drawings 
Attachment D: Engineer Cost Estimate 
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OCTA 
PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

IFB No.: 4-209-2 Date: February 20, 2024 

TIiie: Bus Hoist Replacement at Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base 

1. Company Name: ·? �\.�c-_ �� •

Attendee: C-'r<>·<:-�c;:,;,,:i ;6',<.,' <L.__-­

Address: b \ SN c b o'-'--W%\ •..::>

City, State Zlp: Y"-:'z».�� N"'--1 < ft :S \.\.C:>3

Phone Number: _.__L;;.;:2;.:(.:::.-_,.l ..... 2'3'-'--2'--'::l.......,.\.:Doc=-_ 

Prime8 Sub 0 

Registered on CAMM NET? 18., Yes O No 

E-Mail Address: 'j C"> < ?'i\,e� @ ?o-.,u s;_-;-C \';,Q;_.. C:c, M

2. CompanyName: � Ctd±IY1'9 �.r::v/c..e.s
Attendee: RvJ

'j-= 
. 6 {M:C, �

Address: 'PO "Rox.. C,tj s

3. 

City, State Zip: L.t;tke.. 'i7l$,�v--<... CA- CJ 2. '? ')0

Phone Number: { .S"2. -(fl.jl-C/7 z_c, Registered on CAMM NET? D Yes D No 

Prime □ Sub r:81... 

E-Mail Address: f-;J J y . (1. &-Lfl <A- €2. --pc.-, C..v-t,,f\ '4 , C O ""'-

City, State Zip: _5" /hJ . ,"',..k) 
Phone N�r: {}tJ '1 l :5o f - C/0 7cfj Registered on CAMM NET?

Prime f] Sub D

E-Mail Address: 1s I\,,\ (£, S'OcJtl{ \d@-r L�. u?
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OCTA 
PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

1. 

2. 

IFB No.: 4-2092 

Title: Bus Hoist Replacement at Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base 

c�,.,, •••" (�t• ,;:,Ov {!,,,.,.,,,nm, 1u-;· 
Attendee: ft1J1 . ·, • 2◊ 

1 ",---.., ''

Address: ((J(p(J)( L.A, t,)C4N AJ;,-1-v,1 
City, State Zip: ?.914�6L'>f? €<-- D CM 9330? 

Date: February 20, 2024 

Phone Number: 1'5"5 :7 l ()9 O--$C, f (< Registered on CAMM NET? 0 Yes O No

PrimeB_Sub O n

E-Mail Address: 
� U (',LJ4w.r;·.,,,.; tdtA7cWl(Y/X(}c • (_'DY'--'\ 

Company Name: {� 8-vv 5c.J ATO,/vt c T-]:. VE 
Attendee: c )::z:::JA:'.l (4 ,""=10,) � I
Address: I ( ( f {t'DIA��,J � 
City,StateZlp: TLB=:.:/, 7A q33oy 
Phone Number: ( Le Lt I ) B-..0 l ..:7 05� Registered on CAMM NET? D Yes D No 

PrimefilSub 0 

E-Mail Address: _....:j=�=:.._Q_;=:,,.,,,::._"°&=;v.:.:1 :.....::-c..·_•_L>r_c..._� __ .,..._f-_,,-:;_"<_._c_c_,-.,,..✓,_'--__________ _ 

3. Company Name: ___________________________ _

Attendee: ______________________________ _

Address: -------------------------------

City, State Zip: ____________________________ _

Phone Number: _._ __ __.__ ______ _ Registered on CAMM NET? 0 Yes O No

Prime □ Sub 0

E-Mail Address: ____________________________ _
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PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

IFB No.: 4-2092 Date:  February 20, 2024 

Title:  Bus Hoist Replacement at Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base 

Page 1 of 1 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:   

Address:  

City, State Zip:   

Phone Number:    (           ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub  

E-Mail Address:  

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

ABAJIAN ENTERPRISE DBA SOCAL REMOVAL

ANDRE ABAJIAN

1640 E EDINGER AVE STE C 

SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA 92705.

949 446-0000

ANDRE@SOCALREMOVAL.COM
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OCTA 
PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

1. 

IFB No.: 4-2092 

Title: Bus Hoist Replacement at Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base 

Company Name: 'OM b \<. 0 S 'A . �v-,... L -

Attendee: ==r:: "'-ot::"#: S s-Sv0tv0.e \ \. 

Date: February 20, 2024 

Address: "S\.\ OL\ Dc..'a.c..\�� � S\.)-.\. � (_ \.\.. / C,Cc,
{ ( 

City,StateZip: Llt>fc,....J,-\\e G'f\.. ���l\O

Phone Number: ( L\ 7 'D) -Z, 7 S -5:" l � 

Prime D Sub G(

Registered on CAMM NET? □ No

E-Mail Address: __ f .... , ...... _b_o_v_"t��"---e ..... /_/.....,{2 ___ '0_M_e._r_l_1_'t_t_. _c_o_vv'\. ___________ _ 

2. Company Name: ___________________________ _

Attendee: _____________________________ _

Address: ------------------------------

City, State Zip: _____________________________ 

Phone Number: _.__ __ _,_ _____ _ Registered on CAMM NET? □ Yes O No

Prime D Sub D

E-Mail Address: ___________________________ _

3. Company Name: ___________________________ _

Attendee: _____________________________ _

Address: _____________________________ _

City, State Zip: ____________________________ _

Phone Number: _._ __ _,_ _____ _ Registered on CAMM NET? 0 Yes O No

Prime □ Sub D

E-Mail Address: ----------------------------
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IFB No.: 4-2092 Date:  February 20, 2024 

Title:  Bus Hoist Replacement at Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base 

Page 1 of 1 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

Matt Loghmani
Text Box
Loghmani & Associates Design Group DBA L.A. Design Group - WLA

Matt Loghmani
Text Box
Mohsen Loghmani

Matt Loghmani
Text Box
8640 Gulana Ave. Unit J3007

Matt Loghmani
Text Box
Playa del Rey, CA 90293

Matt Loghmani
Text Box
310

Matt Loghmani
Text Box
497 - 7318

Matt Loghmani
Text Box
x

Matt Loghmani
Text Box
x

Matt Loghmani
Text Box
mohsen@la-designgroup.com

Matt Loghmani
Text Box
Loghmani & Associates Design Group DBA L.A. Design Group - WLA

Matt Loghmani
Text Box
Matt Loghmani

Matt Loghmani
Text Box
8640 Gulana Ave. Unit J3007

Matt Loghmani
Text Box
Playa del Rey, CA 90293

Matt Loghmani
Text Box
424

Matt Loghmani
Text Box
222 - 8121

Matt Loghmani
Text Box
x

Matt Loghmani
Text Box
x

Matt Loghmani
Text Box
matt@la-designgroup.com



Summary of Project (cont.)

• Contractor shall include all premium costs to complete the work.

• The OCTA Irvine Sand Canyon Bus Base operates 24 hours a day, 7
days week, and will remain operational during the project work of this
project.

• Normal work time window at the project site is from 7.00 AM to 4.00
PM on weekdays (Monday through Friday).

28
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LIST OF DRAWINGS 

By this reference, the following drawings are incorporated in this Addendum No. 2: 

Sheet 
Identification 

Description Number of 
Sheets 

G-1 Cover Sheet & Drawing Index 1 

G-2 Site Plan & General Notes 1 

C-100 Partial Civil Plan 1 

A-100 Demolition Plan 1 

A-200 Bus Lift Floor Plan & Sections 1 

S-100 General Notes 1 

S-200 Bus Lift Floor Plan 1 

S-300 Bus Lift Sections & Details 1 

E-100 Bus Lift Electrical Plan 1 
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Item  QUANTITY RATE TOTAL($)

1 MATERIAL Total Area 305 Sft x 0.83 inches= 254 Cft/27= 10 Cyds

Provide Class II Aggregate Base 10 inches thick 11 Cyds $75.0/Cyd $825.00

Provide  Re-bar for concrete foundation 0.25 T 4000/T $1,000.00

75 Each $10.00 $750.00

Provide Concrete for outside slab 10" Thick 11 Cyds $165/Cyd $1,815.00

Provide Sikaflex 2C NS TG Joint Sealant 100  L F $5.0 / LF $500.00

Provide 6" Dia.Schd 40 PVC Drain Pipe+Adapter 25 L.F. $55.00/LF $1,375.00

1 Unit L.S. $170,000.00

1 Each $1,000.00 $1,000.00

Provide  new  Circuit Breaker 60 amp 1 Each $250.00 $250.00

Provide new Conduit to Electric Panel 200L.F. $5.00 $1,000.00

Provide new Conductors to Electric Panel 1000L.F. $1.00 $1,000.00

Provide  Hydraulic Tank & Accessories for lift operation. L.S. $1,000.00 $1,000.00

Sales Tax ( 7.75% )  $180,515.00 = $14000.0 $14,000.00

2

Sawcut outside Concrete at west end (2Dx2Wx8Hrs) 32 Hrs. $90.00 $2,880.00

Demolition of exist outside concrete slab & trench 

Excavate existing aggregate base remove dispose

Operator Bobcat hammer (5Dx8Hrs) 40 Hrs. $90.00 $3,600.00

Backhoe operator collect demolished conc (5Dx8Hrs) 40 Hrs $90.00 $3,600.00

Load demolished concrete/Agg Base(5Dx2Wx8Hrs) 80 Hrs $90.00 $7,200.00

Compact exist Sub-base 90% compaction (2Wx8Hrs) 16 Hrs $90.00 $1,440.00

Install new aggregate base, Compact (2Wx8Hrs) 16 Hrs $90.00 $1,440.00

Install Formwork and Re-bar and dowels

Install Re-bar for outside concrete slab (4Wx8Hrs2D)

and epoxy dowels

Place finish concrete slab and pit (6Wx8Hrs) 48 Hrs $90.00 $4,320.00

Install Joint sealant (2wx8Hrsx2D) 32 Hrs. $90.00 $2,880.00

Install Bus hoist lift and control Console.(4Wx5Dx8Hr) 160Hrs $90.00 $14,400.00

Truck Driver deliver material dispose debris 160 Hrs. $90.00 $14,400.00

160 Hrs $150.00 $24,000.00

Provide number 4  Dowels

Provide Bus Lift  Hoist 

Provide new Control Console

Safety on Site

DESCRIPTION

ORANGE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

ENGINEER COST ESTIMATE BUS HOIST REPLACEMENT  AT

IRVINE SAND CANYON BUS BASE

LABOR

64 Hrs. $90.00 $5,760.00
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3

Demolition of outside concrete slab and Drain Pit

2  Days $1,500.00 $3,000.00

Provide Bobcat /Hammer demolish conc (Deliver/Ret) 5 Days $700.00 $3,500.00

Back hoe bucket load demo concrete (Deliver/Ret) 5 Days $700.00 $3,500.00

Truck Deliver Material and Dispose Debris 20 Days $250.00 $5,000.00

5 Days $200.00 $1,000.00

1 Day $5,000.00 $5,000.00

Fencing on site 60  L.F. (30 Days) L.S. L.S. $1,000.00

Deliver Bus Lift to site Wide Load cost L.S. $15,500.00 $15,500.00

Sales Tax (7.75%) x $ 37,500.0 = $ 2900.0 $2,900.00

4 L.S. $5,825.00 $5,825.00

5 L.S. $2,500.00 $2,500.00

6 $329,160.00

7 $65,832.00

TOTAL $394,992.00

Project Fees

Sub-Total

Overhead and Profit (20%)

EQUIPMENT

Saw- Cut equipment and Truck

Mechanical Compactor

Crane for Lift Bus lift Unit

Dispose / Dump Fees  
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